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RE Detainee abuse 1nvest1gat1ons txt
} CIS.NAVY.MIL]
her. 13;-2004 6:46 AM

tbuse investigations

b6 Per h;'B'I
b7C

ST spoke to""'on Friday regard1 ng the &-detamee abuse
cases we're wo told him I would send the attached specific ,
Tocations and date/t1mes of alleged abuse.. Hope th1s helps narrow the -

1nqu1ry as 1t relates. to poss1b1e Bureau personne‘l haV1ng contact with these
two. :

I don't havé XK Xe-mail; can you p1ease forward to'hjim.

Thank You,

— it —— g

From: [ma1
Sent: . Wednesday Se‘tember 08 2004 9:05 PM

subJect RE. Detamee abuse 1nvest1gat1ons

: We are tr'y1ng to f1gure it out. p 0’02?' '0"" is wor'km thh the sections

that have the documents and shouTd be back in touch w1t you tomorrow or the
next day w11:h an ETA. , . t

b6 Per FBI .
b7C - R

‘,G’egera'l counsefl -FI n s b6 Per FBI
. ".”6’0”0’0’”4‘ nvest1gat1on B7C

. Erom: . “l_:r;;ﬂto-w' CIS.NAVY.MIL]

.. Sent: Tuesda“{, September 07, 2004 AM

To: - E-mail)
subJect Deta1 nee abuse 1nvest1gat1ons

Greet'lngs— . -7 S .

I've been asked to "ov1de the Navy IG a status of our abuse 1nvest1 gat1on
relative to éaﬂd - Is there an estimated date of
completion Xou can provide me as: to tne FBI's inguiry regarding any Bureau
employees that had contact with e1ther or has outlined in the
report I ‘sent you’ Appreciate any info you can prov1de

‘D1V1s1|on c-h % Personal cr1mes Dept . y .
NCISHQ (code 00233) S - ) . Ryt :
- office: EZOZ) 433-9254 : ~ '

Fax: 202) 433-4922
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